Sara Capelli

Carrer de la Marina, 152, 08013 Barcelona, Spain

capellisara97@gmail.com +39 3484441807

Flexible working hours

A motivated professional with excellent communication skills. My work experience has often developed in the encounter between art and education, fostering the development of diversified skills including research, writing, editing, translation. The university career has enriched me in critical and strategic thinking abilities.

Education

Universitat de Barcelona | UB Septembre 2022 - July 2023 MasterVisual Arts and Education: a construccionist perspective.

Experimentem amb l'art | EART

April 2023 - June 2023 Professional course Articulating Agents between Art and Education with full scholarship.

Universidad Complutense de Madrid February 2022 Mediation and Education in Museums and other Cultural Heritage Centres.

Accademia Ligustica di Belle Arti

Septembre 2016 - July 2020

Degree in Communication and Didactics of the Arts Semester ERASMUS.

Experience

Art Center la Panera, Lleida

Internship - January 2023 - July 2023

Support in exhibition coordination activities.

Monitoring the curatorial process of the exhibitions.

Installation of exhibition rooms and works on display.

Incorporation into the education department for the school curriculum. Participation in workshops in the art centre for kindergarten and primary schools classes.

DrapArt Festival, Barcelona

Internship - November 2022 - January 2023

Volunteer assistant at different stages of the festival. Support the curatorial process of the exhibitions.

Gelateria di Michele, Barcelona Waitress and room manager - March 2022 - current Room service and coordination. Cash and warehouse manager.

Newsletter La Miccia, collaborating with @heritagin Co-editor monthly Newsletter - September 2022 - current Annual editorial program, topics related to contemporary art. Writing and monthly editing in Italian. Artists research, exhibition spaces, cultural events and museums.

The Other Firebug, indipendent curatorial collective Indipendent curating collective - September 2022 - current Inclusion of educational and mediation programs for exhibitions. Research in the Spanish artistic environment.

Languages

Italian native

Spanish bilingual

English fluent

Catalan beginner

Sara Capelli

Carrer de la Marina, 152, 08013 Barcelona, Spain capellisara97@gmail.com +39 3484441807 Flexible working hours

Museum of the Academy of Fine Arts, Genoa

Project leader - September 2019 - April 2020

Development of an experimental path dedicated to the blind public. Apply strategic thinking skills in re-evaluating curatorial practices within the museum.

Genova Scoprendo, Fondazione Edoardo Garrone, Genoa Project assistant - March 2018 - April 2020

Classroom training, activities on proper food resource management. Eco-friendly excursion, waste collection, recycling and reuse training. Guided tour of the city to discover its historical, artistic and cultural heritage. In-class workshop #sustainabilityinclass.

Exhibition of work and class presentation of awards.

Trame - Notte Bianca dell'Accademia Ligustica, Genoa Co-curator - 20/04/2018

Festival planning curated by Student Council of the Fine Arts Academy of Geona (Capelli Sara, Casini Enrico, Najafi Sohrab).

More info: https://www.accademialigustica.it/wpcontent/uploads/2019/10/CS_8Trame.pdf

Sala Dogana, Negativo in Positivo by Fabio Tasso, Genoa Exhibition assistant - March 2018 - April 2018

Assembly of the exhibition rooms and works on display. Public assistance and sales process coordination.

Refresh Festival #trasparenze, Villa Rossi Martini, Genoa Co-curator - 29/09/2017 - 01/10/2017

Festival planning curated by Student Council of the Fine Arts Academy of Geona (Capelli Sara, Casini Enrico, Najafi Sohrab). More info: https://www.visitgenoa.it/de/evento/refreshfestival-trasparenza-2017

Academy of Fine Arts, Genoa

Student ambassador - September 2017 - July 2020

Coach prospective university students on application preparation.

Organize and participate in university events as member of the student council.

Kalyma Café

Waitress and room manager - March 2016 - October 2020 Development of organizational skills and problem solving. Warehouse manager.

Skills and certifications

ETS - TOEFL iBT - 88/120 - english B2 level certificate Release date: April 2022 Expiration date: April 2024

Adobe Creative Suite Photoshp InDesign Illustrator

Languages

Italian native

Spanish bilingual

English fluent

Catalan beginner